
State of Wisconsin \ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

George E. Meyer 
Secretary 

September 11, 1995 

Bob Edstrom 
White Water Associates 
P.O. Box 27 
Amasa Michigan 49907 

Subject: Military Creek Sampling 

Dear Mr. Edstrom: 

107 Sutliff Avenue 
P.O. Box 818 

Rhinelander, Wisconsin 54501--0818 
TELEPHONE 715-365-8961 

TELEFAX 715-365-8932 
Internet: w atsorn@dnr. state. wi.us 

I have attached a copy of the Bureau of Water Resource Management, Military 
Creek, Scope of Work. 

Our Staff are currently planning to sample in early October, so your prompt 
review will be appreciated. 

If you have question, please feel free to contact either Jim Kreitlow or 
myself. 

Sincerely, 

~£d-v✓~-~ 
M. Scott Watson 
Environmental Repair Coordinator 

cc: Connie Antonuk, NCD 
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